Land
People
Water

WRWD

Wild Rice Watershed District

11 EAST 5TH AVENUE - ADA, MINNESOTA 56510 - PHONE (218) 784-5501 - FAX (218) 784-2459

Project #42 Informational Meeting
Monday, March 5, 2007, Ulen, MN
APPROVED MINUTES

A special informational meeting was held at 6:00 p.m. on Monday March 5, 2007, at the Ulen VEW
Meeting Room. The purpose of the meeting was to provide information to landowners on individual
sites within Project #42. The following members were in attendance: Warren J. Sevkora: Bob
Wright; Diane Ista and Joe Spacth. Members absent were Jim Wagner, Sr.. Jim Skaurud and Dave
Vipond. Also in attendance were Administrator Steve Dalen, Engineer Jerry Bents, Secretary Loretta
Johnson. audio recorder Roval Knutson and interested landowners. Chairman Seykora called the
meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. Sevkora noted that the meeting 1s being recorded by the Concerned
Citizens.

Following are the agenda items for discussion:

W) 2 —

UN5>
UNI5
CD18

Large maps were provided for each site and Engineer Bents reviewed the information with individual
landowners. The seven maps included for each site provided the following data:

1.

S

Dike alignment, how wide the site: inundation level to riser crest; depth of water to
emergency spillway; if water is full to the top of the dam, what area of land would be
inundated at that level

Inundation at the 2, 10 and 100 year rain events to the top of the dam

Map of typical soil types throughout the region and where soil borings were taken last fall
Wetland areas identified on the National Wetland Inventory Register

One foot contours from LIDAR data collected and how it would affect drainage

Land ownership map: (records were taken from the Clay and Becker County Auditors
showing the current landowners as they have them listed.)

Wetlands within each site that would have to be mitigated to some extent; working with the
COE & BWSR would be necessary to determine the mitigation

Manager Ista requested that Engineer Bents provide location of each sitc by section and township.

UNS5 Most Upstream sitc on Balky Lake: dam site located in Section 13, Atlanta Township
UN15 dam site near Braseth building site located in Sections 4-5, Atlanta Township

CD18 southcast of Ulen in Sections 10-11 of Goose Prairie Township

UN35 North side of the Wild Rice River in Sections 20, 28-29 and 33, Walworth Ulen
UN45 Sections 8. 16-17 Walworth Township

UN 55A Northwest of Ulen, Sections 9, 16 & 21 of Ulen Township

55B Sections 11-12 of Ulen Township




March 3. 2007
Ulen VFW Hall
Approved Special Meeting Minutes

Page 2 of 3

David Larson stated that he wanted the recording shut off. Royal Knutson stated that it is a public
meeting and the Watershed District cannot stop someone from recording. Larson stated that he did
not care: he wanted the recording shut off. Knutson stated that it wasn’t really his decision as he 1s
hired by Curt Jacobson. After discussion. Knutson agreed to turn off the recording microphones.

David Larson. Yvonne Engeseth Opdahl and Ron Mattson discussed site UNS. Opdah! stated that
she didn't think that UNS can take anvmore water: she did not want to take additional land out of
production: had concerns about putting her land in the floodplain: and the water not being able to get
out of the impoundment as fast as necessary. Larson. renter of Opdahl’s. asked why it was necessary
to hold the water 30 days. Engineer Bents stated that it would be a benefit to the Wild Rice River:
the 30 days holding maximizes RRWMB funding: and we want to hold it long enough to affect
downstream flooding. Opdahl felt that this water does not flood Perley at Hwy. #75. Larson asked
how the District gets a permit from the USFWS. Administrator Dalen stated that is an issue that will
need to be addressed. Administrator Dalen stated that 1f landowners would be interested in a land
trade they should contact the District office, as staff is in the process of contacting an agent for the
District for the purchase of land for trade for anyonc in the project. David Larson and Yvonne
Opdah! asked how land ownership would be addressed. Dalen stated that details will be discussed at
a later date however it may be fee title. land tradc or the District may purchase a flood storage
easement with landowner retaining the land to keep grass rights. Opdahl stated that if she had a
choice she would rather not have a land trade.

Landowners within the UN13 site discussed maps of the areas of interest to them. It was noted that
this session is now being taped. Robert Braseth representing Steve Braseth asked how economically
feasible it is to have a ten foot dike on the east and down to two feet and how effective and correct 18
the LIDAR information. Engineer Bents stated that LIDAR has a six inch accuracy as imaging is
taken from aerial photography. Braseth stated that this is good farmland. Questions were also asked
regarding the life expectancy, how would the project be maintained and who would be in charge of
the gates. Engineer Bents stated that the core samplings were good to maintain a dike; the watershed
district would maintain the project by assessments and the district would also be in charge of the
gates although they may appoint someone else to maintain them. The dike would hold 3,500 acre
feet of storage to the top of the dam, but the project would be designed so that the level of water
would never get to the top of the dam. The yellow markings on the maps indicated 1670 acre feet of
storage. Braseth stated that he is totally opposed to the site and indicated that he would ask the Board
to stop this project. Braseth stated that no one here is in favor of this project and asked that it be
dropped. Landowners suggested going to the legislature and requesting that they remove the
necessity of taking land to mitigate the wetlands; they felt that you couldn’t take good farmland out
of production to protect other landowners; and why spend money on something that none of the
people here support. Manager Ista stated that she had visited with landowners and hears that there is
a lot of support for onstream storage and asked how many are in favor of it. Ista also asked fora
positive committee of landowners at the meeting to work with landowners who are onstream and

address that 1ssuc.



March 5. 2007

Ulen VEW Hall

Approved Special Meeung hMinutes
Page 3 of 3

Engineer Bents reviewed information with landowners on CD18. The accuracy of LIDAR was
questioned. Bents stated that 1t has a six nch accuracy taken from aeral photo imagiming. Questions
and concerns mcluded how much land would be purchased: would crop msurance cover land
bordering the project: who 1s going to pay the taxes: there is USFW'S land close which already backs
up water onto therr land: also there is WRP on the east side; if the DNR gets their finger in this
project area. they might as well give up farming. This 1¢ the best farmland in the area. Engineer
Bents stated that 1t has not been determined at this time the number of acres of land necded and he
was not famihar with the crop insurance 1ssuc.

Lawrence Pollock brought forth a map of another site that he wanted the District to look at as an
alternative. Pollock stated that maybe the DNR and USFWS who own the land could work with
landowners. Pollock felt that it has the potential to be a good alternative.

Questions were also asked about Clay County Ditch #1 8 maintenance: who would repair the roads if
the water broke out: and beaver dams causing problems.

There being no further discussion the meeting was adjourned at 8:45 p.m.

’

; T o
Dranc Ista. Secretar{'




Marf/% S/WLV/ ZW? %@Z/és
Uler~ r77/1/

" Mo 12977 Co by 1) Hhudi barr 20
F067¢ Co. Yuiyy Sokodack 7n.
%ﬁ W)/ UE Lbaton, 1A
4 27780 180t Boe N Ulosr, PNV
%% 101 frecry JN  Hawley Hn 5657

75 Al FIEL T

Jet  2.d VIeA  pnw
W ,ﬁ o
C&L&Wm Lleen preanm,
Bbet Ayolite Hotloe Lt 17,5,
Dwf7¢‘f' Koot ¢ ek
04?/[ L//d/t/ ﬁﬂ/
Zam g
M Zle ye
L9
s
Ulen
FZ/M
/MM @zz"% 5y

m d—— 2623 )" G/ U, ma” 54553



N ['i)/__
4/73,) /’}1
5
o Y #Sus/ b7
W 47"0; 4045 €
/' L.
71
—_

5595

‘ 7 o =z

LM\W 1 A:/f[\»{o/s; 8L LY
'QU}/,

WG}’T]

(> sﬁrxvur}]j Wd



J/f /

Tl A/ c%(*/ Z/ém

frk N &
/Q C 4 // >1¢)/[
%’j{%ﬂ/

~

/L(LJ )/1 l i

M.’/"”<

~

= ,‘\QQ.V\ G“.gk

e
/Z <
/ /%
(Ale..

fj‘iﬁ,,z,a;j’.g/

B

/J

uV \AV

GASEL-32 5T



